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From: Helios Renewable Energy
Subject: Helios EN010140

 

From:    
Sent: 26 January 2025 14:20 
To: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Me  
Subject: Helios EN010140 
 

Helios EN010140 

David Wilkinson Registration 20050592 

26/01/2025 

  

  

Dear  

In my latest submission dated 09 January 2025.  I was very disappointed to see, that whilst it says the 
Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) is approximately 1425 meters /1.425km from the Village of 
Camblesforth. The distance of approximately 525 meters from my property and the immediate 
other human inhabited properties, including the Black Dog Pub has been redacted. 

On my first submission dated 24 September 2024, which included an attachment showing the local 
maps of the immediate area.  If it isn’t obvious how close the BESS is (approximately 525 meters not 
redacted) from the immediate cluster of human inhabitations, I am sure looking at maps 2, and 3, 
will show just how close it is i.e. just a field away (not redacted) 

I believe by redacting the 525meters. It doesn’t show just how absurd and threateningly close the 
BESS will be, with guaranteed noise 24 hours 365 days of the year, for up to 40 years. Plus, the 
potential of extremely harmful chemical fires which can be extremely hard to extinguish. 

What I can’t overemphasise is, the prevailing winds which are westerly. This puts us and the 
village of Camblesforth directly in line with the BESS.  

  

Kind regards 

  

David Wilkinson    
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Please may I register to attend the open floor meeting in March 2025     

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 
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